
1 | P a g e  
 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, May 1, 2014 

6:00 p.m. Regular Session 
Closed Session 

 
 COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 

177 First Street West, Sonoma, CA 
AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Nevins  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

Nevins  

3. CLOSED SESSION 
 A.
 Trade Secrets Regarding Business Strategy. 

Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32106 

 

Nevins  

4. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Nevins  

5. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not 
appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you keep your 
comments to three minutes or less. Under State Law, matters presented 
under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this 
time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be invited to 
make comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration. 
At all times please use the microphone. 

Nevins  

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
A. Regular Board Minutes, 04.03.14  
B. FC Minutes 03.25.14  
C. QC Minutes 03.26.14 
D. QC Policy & Procedure 
E. MEC Credentialing Report, 04.23.14 
 

Nevins Action 

7. RESOLUTION No. 321:  APPROVE INCREASE OF UNION 
BANK LINE OF CREDIT 
 

Nevins Action 

8. RESOLUTION No. 322:  APPROVE ACQUISITION OF 
PORTABLE X-RAY MACHINE 
 

Nevins Action 

9. ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN  
 

Mather Action 

10. MARKETING ANNUAL REPORT 
 

Kenney Inform 



2 | P a g e  
 

11. OB UPDATE 
 

Kobe Inform 

12. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2014 
 

Cox/Tarver Inform 

13. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR APRIL 2014 
 

Mather Inform 

14. SVH STAFF SATISFACTION SURVEY 2014 Davis Inform 

15. OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Governance Committee Report 

 2014 Form 700 Compliance Update 
 2014 Board Ethics Training Update 

B. Applicant Interviews for Finance Committee position 
 

All Inform/Action 

16. ADJOURN  
 Next regular Board meeting, June 5, 2014 

Nevins  

 



 
6. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, April 3, 2013 
Community Meeting Room 

 

 

 
Board Present Board Absent/Excused Staff/Other Present Staff/Other cont. 
Bill Boerum 
Peter Hohorst 
Sharon Nevins 
Jane Hirsch 

Kevin Carruth 
 

Robert Cohen, MD 
Kelly Mather 
Bob Kelley 
Josh Rymer 
Mark Kobe 
D. Paul Amara, MD 

Dawn Kuwahara 
Celia Kruse de la Rosa 
David Cox 
Keith Chamberlin, MD 
Selma Blanusa 
Jared Hubbell, MD 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLO
W-UP 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone in our 
community. 
The vision of the SVHCD is that:  SVH will be a nationally recognized, compassionate place of healing 
and known for excellence in clinical quality.  We serve as the guide and indispensable link for our 
community’s health care journey. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Nevins   
 Meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m. 

Dr. Cohen announced that Consumer Reports named SVH the 11th

 

 best hospital in 
the country based on patient safety. 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Nevins   
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any 
item not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you 
keep your comments to three minutes or less. Under State Law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted 
upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the 
agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time 
the item comes up for Board consideration. At all times please 
use the microphone. 

None.   

3.  CONSENT CALENDAR: Nevins Action  

A. Regular Board Minutes, 02.06.14  
Minutes 

B. FC Minutes 01.28.14  
C. GC Minutes 01.28.14 
D. QC Minutes 01.29.14 

E. QC Policy & Procedures 
Other 

F. MEC Credentialing Report, 02.26.14 

 MOTION by 
Boerum to 
approve A-F and 
2nd

 

 by Hirsch.  
All in favor. 

 

 

4. DRAFT ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN Rymer/Mather Inform  



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLO
W-UP 

 Mr. Rymer presented the initial data of the plan and Ms. Mather presented the 
strategies behind the plan.  Tonight’s presentation was solely informational.  The 
intention is to bring the plan back to the Board in May 2014 for action and 
approval. 
 

 Bring Plan 
back 5/1 
for action. 

5.    SAVE OB COMMITTEE UPDATE Kenney/Kobe/Cohen Inform  
 Dr. Cohen, Mr. Kenney and Mr. Kobe presented the findings of the Save OB 

Committee over the past three months.  Dr. Amara and Dr. Chamberlin presented 
strongly in favor of keeping OB open and are still working toward reductions in 
costs.  Dr. Amara asked the Board for a commitment to keep OB open for one-year 
and reassess after that time.  Ms. Nevins, Board Chair replied that the Board is not 
ready to make that commitment in light of uncertain Medicare reimbursements and 
other factors.  Mr. Hohorst expressed that the most important thing is the survival 
of the hospital as a whole. 
 

  

6.  FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEB 2014 Cox Inform  

 Mr. Cox announced that SCAN Health Plan (a Medicare part D plan with a 4.5 
star rating) will be available in Sonoma and Napa counties in January 2015. 
 
Ms. Nevins requested a briefing from Mr. Cox on the SGR bill (the so called “doc 
fix” bill) passed by the Senate and signed into law on 3/31/14.  The bill will 
temporarily delay cuts to doctor reimbursements under Medicare for a one year 
period. 
 
Ms. Mather confirmed that the search for a new CFO is well underway and that 
there has been good response. 

  

7.    2015 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS Mather Inform  
 Ms. Mather gave a general overview of the budget assumptions for next year. 

There will be a Board Budget Study Session at the end of May 2014 and the full 
budget will be presented to the Board on June 5, 2014. 

  

8. CEO ADMIN REPORT FOR MARCH 2014 Mather Inform  

 Ms. Mather presented the Administrative Report for the month of March 2014.     

9.  OFFICER AND COMMMITTEE REPORT  Action  

 Mr. Boerum is seeking endorsement to run for a full three-year term on the ACHD 
Board. 

MOTION to 
endorse Mr. 
Boerum by 
NEVINS and 2nd

 

 
by HOHORST.  
All in favor. 

9.  QUALITY COMMITTEE APPLICANT 
INTERVIEWS 

All Action  

 All thirteen candidates who submitted an application attended the Board meeting MOTION by . 



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLO
W-UP 

this evening and 12 out of 13 interviewed for the 4 open positions.  The voting 
results are tabulated below. 
 

HOHORST to 
increase the QC 
by one (1) 
member and 2nd 
by BOERUM.  
All in favor. 

10. ADJOURN Nevins   

 Meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
Next Board meeting is 5/1/14. 

  

 
 

 
VOTING RESULTS for QUALITY COMMITTEE APPLICANTS 

SVH Board Meeting, April 3, 2014 
 

   CHAIR 1ST 2 VICE 
CHAIR 

ND TREASURER  VICE CHAIR SECRETARY   

 LAST NAME FIRST NAME 
 

Nevins 
Excused 

Carruth Hirsch Hohorst Boerum TOTAL 
POINTS 

POSTION 
ON QC 

 Adam Richard  ---      

 Berezin Rescinded Stephen --- --- --- ---   
 Beugelmans Geetal  ---      

 Dunlap Mary Lou  ---      

 Ely George  ---   3 3  

 Grant Kevin 2 ---    2  

 Jones Rescinded Kendall --- --- --- ---   
 

 
Lazarus Left meeting Wayne --- --- --- ---   

#1 Mainardi Michael 4 --- 4 1 1 10 voting 

#3 Sheets Ingrid 1 --- 1 2 4 8 non-voting 

#4 Snyder Carol  --- 2  2 4 non-voting 

 Tait Carol  ---      

 Wall Margaret “Peg”  ---      

#4 Webber Cathy  ---  4  4 non-voting 

#2 Woodward Kelsey 3 --- 3 3  9 non-voting 



4 

 
 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 25, 2014 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
 
Members Present Members Present cont. Staff/ Public/Other Staff/ Public/Other cont. Excused/Absent 
Dick Fogg  
Kristina Gritsutenko 
Phil Woodward 
Peter Hohorst 
Sharon Nevins 
 

Steve Barclay  
Shari Glago 
Subhash Mishra, M.D. (by phone) 

Bernadette Jensen 
Kathryn Kyle 
Sam McCandless 
Gigi Betta 
Stephen Berezin 

 
 

Keith Chamberlin, M.D. 
Mary Smith 
Kelly Mather 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 
The vision of the SVHCD is that SVH will be a nationally recognized, 
compassionate place of healing known for excellence in clinical quality.  We 
serve as the guide and indispensable link in our community members’ health care 
journey. 

  

1.  CALL TO ORDER Fogg 
 

  

 Meeting was called to order at 5:03pm 
Mr. Fogg announced that Committee Member Richard Conley has 
resigned due to a conflict in his schedule.  There will be an open 
application process to fill this voting position on the Committee.   

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Fogg   

 None.   

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Fogg Action  

A. FC Minutes 2.25.14 
 

 MOTION by 
Nevins to approve 
2.25.14 Minutes and 
2nd

 

 by Glago. All in 
favor. 

4. FEB 2014 FINANCIALS Gritsutenko  Inform  



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 
 Ms. Gritsutenko presented the Financials for February 2014 and 

distributed three reports: Statement of Cash Flows, Statistical 
Analysis, and Days in A/P and A/R. 
Mr. Woodward asked that the first line item #1 (Net Income/Loss) 
be broken out into two sub-categories.  Mr. Barclay suggested 
distinguishing between operating revenue, non-operating revenue 
and restricted revenue.  Ms. Nevins and Ms. Gritsutenko will work 
together to incorporate suggested changes into the format. 
How SVH is capitalizing interest on the new ER is an unanswered 
question from the Committee. Ms. Nevins advised that there is an 
ongoing investigation being conducted by Mr. Fogg, two Board 
members, a Finance Committee member and one Hospital staffer.  Their 
findings will be reported back to the FC at a future meeting. 

  

5. BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 2015 Gritsutenko/Nevins Inform/Action  

 Ms. Gritsutenko presented 2015 budget assumptions and Ms. Nevins 
reviewed 2015 major strategies. 
 

  

6. PATIENT BILLING UPDATE Jensen/Kyle   

 Ms. Jensen and Ms. Kyle presented a comprehensive, informative and 
engaging update on patient billing including vendor assignments, CBO 
activities, and efficiencies needed to improve collections,  

  

7.  ADJOURN Fogg   

 Adjourn 
Meeting adjourned at 7:05pm 
Next FC meeting is April 22, 2014 

  

 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 26, 2014 

Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
John Perez 
Robert Cohen M.D. 
Susan Idell 

Leslie Lovejoy 
Howard Eisenstark 
Kevin Carruth 
 

Paul Amara M.D. (vacation) 
S. Douglas  Campbell M.D. 

Melissa Evans 
Gigi Betta 
Richard Adams 
Carol Snyder 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Hirsch   
 Meeting called to order at 5:02pm.  Mr. Hirsch 

introduced Richard Adam and Carol Snyder, both 
applicants for the Quality Committee open positions 
and sitting in on tonight’s meeting. 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 None.   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

A. QC Meeting Minutes, 2.26.14 
 

 MOTION: by Idell to 
approve 2.26.14 
Minutes and 2nd

 

 by 
Eisenstark.   All in favor. 

4. POLICIES & PROCEDURES Lovejoy Action  

a) Emergency Department 
b) Environmental Services 
c) Information Management 
d) Organizational Multiple Departments 
e) Pharmacy 
f) Record of Care 

 MOTION: by Eisenstark 
to accept Polices a-f and 
2nd

 

 by Idell.  All in favor. 

5. ANNUAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 
REPORT 2013 

Evans Inform  

 Ms. Evans gave a comprehensive and engaging report 
on the SVH Skilled Nursing Facility for 2013. 

  

6. QUALITY REPORT FOR MARCH 2014 Lovejoy Inform  



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

 Ms. Lovejoy gave the Quality Report for the month of 
March 2014 which covered Survey Preparation, 
Performance Evaluations, Employee Satisfaction 
Survey, Improvement Plan for Fiscal Stewardship, the 
Quality section of the SVH website and Orientation. 

 Ms. Lovejoy to bring a 
Press Ganey Employee 
Satisfaction Survey to next 
meeting. 

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMNTS Hirsch   

    

8. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 There was a group discussion on the topic of 
transparency in pricing and Ms. Hirsch distributed 
handouts on the subject. 
 
Public session adjourned at 6:15pm. 

  

9. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR 
OPEN SESSION 

Hirsch Inform  

    

10. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

    

11.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION/ADJOURN Hirsch  Inform  

 Closed session adjourned at 6:30pm.   
 









 
7. 
 

RESOLUTION No. 321  



 Page 1 of 2 
 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION No. 321 

 
 RESOLUTION OF THE SONOMA VALLEY  
 HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (“the District”) AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF  
 LINE OF CREDIT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTATION 
 WITH THE UNION BANK (“the Bank”) 
 
 
  WHEREAS, the District  wishes to secure from the Bank an increase in the  Line of 
Credit from $5,000,000 to $7,000,000 to be used for the provision of health care services to the 
people of the Sonoma Valley Health Care District either for operational or expansion of the 
Sonoma Valley Hospital. 
 
  WHEREAS, the transaction with Union Bank (“the Bank”) by which the Bank will 
issue the LOC benefiting the District.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Sonoma Valley Healthcare District, as follows: 
 
  Section 1.

 

      The District shall enter into an arrangement with the Bank hereby 
approved by the Board of Directors by which the Bank will issue increase the LOC benefiting the 
District with all other terms remaining substantially the same. 

  Section 2.

 

      The District’s Chief Executive Officer is authorized and directed to 
take such action and to execute on behalf of the District any transaction documents necessary or 
desirable to effectuate securing the LOC from the Bank on terms that are consistent with the terms 
set forth herein. 

  Section 3.

       

      The Secretary of this District is hereby authorized to execute, 
acknowledge and deliver a certified copy of this Resolution and the Bank’s authorization to obtain 
Credit, Grant Security, Guarantee or Subordinate Document to the Bank and any other person or 
agency which may require copies of this Resolution and that the certification of the Secretary as to 
the above-named officers will be binding on this District. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 1st

 
 day of May 2014, by the following vote: 

 
 
   Ayes: _____ 
    
   Noes: _____ 
 
   Absent: _____ 
 
   Abstain: ____     
 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
        
      Sharon Nevins, Chair, Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
 
Bill Boerum, Secretary, Board of Directors 



 
8. 
 

RESOLUTION No. 322 



 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION No. 322 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH 
CARE DISTRICT OF THE COUNTY OF SONOMA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

REQUESTING APPROVAL TO INCREASE THE CELTIC EQUIPMENT LEASE 
 
 RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Sonoma Valley Health Care District, a 
District of the County of Sonoma, State of California, that: 
 
 WHEREAS, The District requests approval to increase the Celtic Equipment Lease 
to $2,500,000; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the SVHCD Board of Directors as 
follows: 
 

1. On March 10, 2014, the SVH Foundation Board of Directors approved to support 
the District in this need and will provide any and all funds raised for this purpose 
directly to the District for lease of this equipment. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 1st

 
 day of May 2014, by the following vote: 

   Ayes: _____ 
    
   Noes: _____ 
 
   Absent: _____ 
 
   Abstain: ____     
 
      ___________________________________ 
        
      Sharon Nevins, Chair, Board of Directors 
 
 
___________________________________ 
 
Bill Boerum, Secretary, Board of Directors 
 



 
9. 
 

ROLLING STRATEGIC 
PLAN 



SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 1 
 

Sonoma Valley Hospital 
2014 Three-Year Rolling Strategic Plan  

 
Executive Summary 
Sonoma Valley Hospital (“SVH”) has entered a new era of service to the Sonoma 
Valley.  The Hospital has made tremendous strides in patient service levels, upgrade of 
its physical plant and creation of a positive culture.  SVH is the preferred choice among 
residents for Emergency, Diagnostics, Rehabilitation, Skilled Nursing, Home Health 
Care and Occupational Health. SVH is in the process of redefining itself for the future in 
order to stay financially viable; provide the services that best address community needs; 
and help our residents to stay healthy.  
 
In order to become sustainable amid the shifting landscape of modern health care, SVH 
must rethink its role as a community hospital. New and sustainable sources of revenue 
are needed to replace diminishing income from traditional inpatient services. Difficult 
choices must be made in terms of which services are offered. New models and sources 
of revenue must be identified from regional expansion of selected services (e.g., Home 
Health Care) and increased market share of inpatient procedures.  And finally, 
continued generous support from the community is needed. 
 

 



2 SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 

 

Environment Assessment: Trends in Hospital Healthcare 
SVH, like many other hospitals, faces numerous challenges and rapid changes to the 
environment in which it operates.    
 
Changes in reimbursement and medical practice rules are impacting hospital margins: 

• Government rules and reimbursement practices are placing severe pressure on 
Hospital revenues as patient careis pushed to outpatient treatment; 
reimbursement rates are reduced; patient outcomes are tied to reimbursement; 
and post-facto audits cause reimbursement take-backs.   

• Commercial, fee-for-service margins are declining as insurers take their cue from 
governmental reimbursement and medical practice requirements. 

• At the same time, regulatory requirements for Hospital operations, staffing and 
procedures are not being scaled back to provide commensurate expense 
reduction opportunities. 

 
There are opportunities on the horizon that may offset some of the margin pressure, but 
they are not here yet: 

• The health care market is moving toward a capitation model, which, once 
implemented, holds the possibility of higher margins, improved cash flow, and 
aligned incentives for improving community health. 

• Advances in medical treatment, technology and health care practices are 
becoming a necessary part of hospital expense management to help offset the 
pressure on revenues.  

• Tight integration of physicians and hospital networks has created more alignment 
to lower the costs of providing services and protecting market share.   

 
SVH Situation Analysis 

• SVH serves a very small community making it difficult for the hospital to ever be 
fully self-supporting.  It has become clear that both community and philanthropic 
support are required to sustain the Hospital financially. 

• SVH’s service area has a disproportionate share of 50+ residents and is under-
represented in younger age categories. Seniors make up a significant portion of 
the SVH market with 19.5% of the valley being over 65 years of age.  This is 
significantly higher than the 13.2% average in the U.S. 

• Consistent with a large and growing senior population, SVH is experiencing an 
increase in Medicare patients as a percent of total volumes.  Due to lower 
government reimbursement, this is also placing pressure on margins. 

• SVH’s service area has a large and fast growing Latino population.  By 2016, 
more than 32% of the Valley’s population will be Hispanic.  Latinos are expected 
to make up over 50% of California population by 2050, and that benchmark could 
be reached in the SVH service area before that time.  

• SVH has dramatically improved its service delivery over the past few years and 
now ranks above the national average for patient satisfactionand patient safety. 

• Consistent with other institutions, the Hospital is experiencing steep declines in 
inpatient volumes. 



SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 3 
 

• However, gross outpatient revenue is increasing dramatically, up by ~50% 
between 2010 and 2013.  

• Hospital margins are extremely low. Some services lose money (e.g., Obstetrics) 
while other procedures (e.g. Joint Replacement and Bariatric Surgeries) are 
profitable and are targeted areas of growth. 

• The Hospital is known and valued by the community for its emergency care 
services. 

• SVH has a good share of the market for Medicine, Gynecology, Inpatient 
Rehabilitation/Skilled Nursing, Outpatient Rehabilitation, Home Health Care and 
Diagnostics.  SVH is showing positive growth and recovery in Orthopedics and 
Gastroenterology. 

• Demand for new/additional physicians in the SVH service area should be 
relatively low during the planning period.  Expected growth varies by sub-
specialty, but current projections show no significant recruitment is needed until 
2016.   

 
Competitive Assessment 
SVH is one of eight hospitals in a 25-mile radius from Sonoma and is significantly 
smaller than all but one of these facilities.  Kaiser Permanente is the largest competitor 
for SVH (when both San Rafael and Santa Rosa facilities are combined) although 
capturing volume from these hospitals will require SVH to win a larger share of the 
health plans used by valley businesses and residents.   
 



4 SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 

 

• SVH inpatient cases decreased by 8.7% between 2010 and 2013, from 1,790 
cases in 2010 to 1,636 in 2013.  The decline in inpatient volume is, at least in 
part, a function of having certain procedures moved from inpatient to outpatient. 

Sonoma Valley Hospital Inpatient Market Position 

• Sonoma Valley Hospital’s share of inpatient cases fell to 43.5% in 2012 (2013 
data on market share is not yet available), decreasing 2.5% since 2010.  Share 
loss can be attributed to implementation of case management as SVH provides 
appropriate levels of care for all patients.  

• Marin General Hospital now has about a 6% inpatient market share, up from 3% 
in 2010, which shows that the regional partnership is effective.  

• Santa Rosa Memorial and Napa’s Queen of the Valley hospitals also handle a 
large number of inpatient procedures that could be done at SVH. Sonoma Valley 
Hospital lost share in five of its top seveninpatient procedures and lost significant 
share in other, less common procedures (e.g., General Medical, Pulmonary, 
Neurology, Neonatology). 

 

Inpatient Share SVH Cases SVH Share 2012 
Share Change  

2010-12 
Rehabilitation (SNF)  353  90.5% -4.1% 
Orthopedics  176  35.5% 1.7% 
Obstetrics  151  46.0% -1.1% 
Infectious Diseases  149  65.4% -4.4% 
Gastroenterology  112  56.3% 3.8% 
Cardiology  109  35.2% -2.6% 
General - Surgical  93  35.5% -0.6% 
All Other  285  23.7% -7.4% 

Total  1,428  43.5% -2.5% 
 

• Kaiser Santa Rosa and San Rafael combined handle approximately 13.8% of 
inpatient procedures for Sonoma Valley residents and have a large share of 
many of the most common procedures. 

 
Inpatient Share 
for Selected 
Procedures SVH 

Kaiser 
Combined 

Santa Rosa 
Memorial 

Marin 
General 

Queen of 
the Valley 

General - Surgical 35.5% 18.7% 6.1% 4.2% 8.4% 
Cardiology 35.2% 13.9% 6.1% 14.5% 8.1% 
Infectious Disease 65.4% 15.8% 4.4% 0.9% 1.8% 
Orthopedics 35.5% 15.6% 8.1% 5.0% 7.1% 
Obstetrics 46.0% 22.3% 4.9% 2.1% 4.9% 

 
 
Outpatient Market Position 



SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 5 
 

• Outpatient surgical market share for the primary service area increased 
significantly, from 27% in 2010 to 32.1% in 2013.  However, SVH is 
underperforming in surgery and is experiencing significant outmigration for 
surgeries that can easily be done locally. 

• Kaiser Santa Rosa and San Rafael handle approximately 17% of outpatient 
surgeries performed for residents in the combined service.  Sonoma patients are 
attracted to Kaiser due to its attractive pricing for its HMO offering despite 
experiencing considerable inconvenience in traveling to facilities outside the 
Sonoma Valley. 

• Queen of the Valley in Napa and Petaluma Valley Hospital are secondary 
competitors for outpatient surgeries.  Queen of the Valley handles about 9% of 
Sonoma Valley residents’ outpatient surgeries. 

 

• The Hospital’s emergency market share continues to be high at 68% for the 
combined service area and the number of emergency visits is increasing each 
year. 

Emergency Department Market Position 

 
Strategic Priorities 2014-2016 
 
1) REDESIGN THE SMALL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL MODEL FOR GREATER 

VIABILITY 
Trends in health care and hospital economics make it clear that small hospitals can 
no longer be all things to all patients. To be viable, the Hospital must reinvent itself in 
four important ways: actively manage the mix of services offered with an emphasis 
on outpatient services; pursue viable opportunities to reach a broader, regional 
audience with selected services; eliminate or reduce costs for unprofitable services; 
and continue to reduce the cost structure to below Medicare payments for each 
patient.  

 
2)  INSPIRE SONOMA EMPLOYERS TO OFFER HEALTH PLANS THAT USE 

SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL AND ITS AFFILIATED PHYSICIANS  
The changing nature of reimbursement and stronger ties between physicians and 
hospitals mean that SVH will increase revenues by identifying financially attractive 
health plan partners for Sonoma Valley residents as an alternative to Kaiser.  
Access to the SVH must become an important reason for employers and residents 
when choosing a health plan.  

 
3) IMPROVE FACILITY TO BE A STATE-OF-THE-ART HOSPITAL 

With opening of the new Emergency Department and Surgical Center, the Hospital 
took a major step toward becoming a state-of-the-art facility.  However, significant 
additional work is needed to bring the remaining physical plant up-to-date.  The 
Hospital will undertake a multi-year capital campaign working with the Sonoma 
Valley Hospital Foundation and philanthropic community to obtain the capital needed 
for additional facility improvements.  



6 SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 

 

 
4) BUILD A HEALING HOSPITAL AND A HEALTHIER COMMUNITY  

With the implementation of capitation models and the decline in inpatient volumes, 
hospitals will need to focus on creating healthier communities in order to succeed. 
SVH will continue its efforts to become a place of healing, committed to high quality 
services and staff who inspire physical, mental, emotional and spiritual healing for 
the Sonoma Valley residents.   

 
The Future 
Sonoma Valley Hospital has emerged from a period of turmoil and uncertainty about its 
future.  The Hospital has made significant progress in stabilizing the organization and 
dramatically improving service delivery and quality.  With generous support from the 
community, the Hospital has completed construction of a new Emergency Department 
and Surgery Center, which opened in February of 2014.  The Hospital also has 
addressed some of the long-standing deferred maintenance issues to bring older 
facilities up to seismic requirements, allowing these areas to function effectively for 
another 20 years.    
 
Reimbursements from Medicare and Medi-Cal are significantly below cost and the 
Hospital still must rely on the support of an annual parcel tax to achieve financial 
stability.  The future will include ongoing pressure on margins as insurance companies 
and government policies work to further reduce reimbursement for care.  The 
community has been very generous in recent years through the approval of a General 
Obligation Bond, the parcel tax and significant philanthropic contributions.  
 
Sonoma Valley Hospital is uniquely positioned to succeed in the continually evolving 
landscape that is health care today.  The old hospital model, in which the economics of 
health care is largely based on serving those who are acutely ill is no longer viable.  The 
‘Future’ is a hospital economic model growing from the need to serve the entire 
community as a place of healing and a partner in health.   
 
 



SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 7 
 

Implementation Plan for the Strategic Priorities 
 
RE-DESIGN A SMALL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL MODEL FOR VIABILITY 
 
 QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 FY 2016 FY 2017 

Increase surgeries with focused 
marketing of Orthopedics and operate 
as Surgery Center 

X      

Leverage new cost accounting system 
to enhance service unit and procedure 
profitability 

X X     

Negotiate improved systems for 
reimbursement systems with health 
plan partners (above cost) 

 X X    

Complete expansion of home care 
agency to Marin County; consider 
Napa & West County 

  X  North 
Bay  

Win back ancillary services when 
patients are referred to out-of-area 
specialists through PCP  

  X X   

Increase outside referrals to SVH’s 
Skilled Nursing Unit X X X X X  

Increase Rehabilitation, Occupational 
Health and Wound Care service 
market share through continued 
community outreach 

X X X X X  

 



8 SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 

 

INSPIRE SONOMA EMPLOYERS TO OFFER HEALTH PLANS THAT USE SONOMA 
VALLEY HOSPITAL AND ITS AFFILIATED PHYSICIANS 
 
 QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 FY 2016 FY 2017 

Launch Employer Health Wellness 
Program  X      

Build local employer loyalty and 
promote partner health plans to reduce 
out-migration 

X X     

Offer new Medicare Advantage plan 
partner to Sonoma County  X X    

Expand capitation model to additional 
health plans covering a larger percent 
of Sonoma Valley residents 

  X X   

Build loyalty and support growth of 
SVH affiliated physician practices 
through networking and the community 
seeing physicians as a “trusted source” 

X X X X   

Share in savings from health and 
wellness programs led by Hospital for 
population health  

X X X X   

 
FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS TO BE A STATE-OF-THE-ART HOSPITAL 
 
 QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 FY 2016 FY 2017 
Complete 1st

X 
 Floor refurbishment 

(Lobby, Lab, Corridors) to improve the 
image of quality 

     

Obtain an open MRI and move it inside 
the hospital (with philanthropic support) 
for more referrals 

 X     

Begin capital campaign for a new 
Outpatient Diagnostic Center to 
enhance efficiency and reduce costs  

  X    

Build IT infrastructure for patient portal 
and create the foundation for more 
technology 

   X   

Refurbish 3rd

 
 floor with an Integrative 

Health Center to enhance patient 
services and visits 

  X   

Replace diagnostic imaging equipment 
for more efficiency and reduced costs      X  

Consider East Wing facility upgrades 
and SNF expansion     X  

BUILD A HEALING HOSPITAL AND A HEALTHIER COMMUNITY  



SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL THREE YEAR ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 9 
 

 QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 FY 2016 FY 2017 

Complete the 11 healing hospital 
modules and share best practices 
across the nation 

X      

Launch Integrative Health Center 
offering a broad range of healthy and 
healing therapies 

X      

Expand the SVH Staff wellness 
program to family members for 
increased health cost savings 

 X     

Offer Wellness University & other 
classes to the community to improve 
brand loyalty 

  X    

Continue to offer Health Awareness & 
Education programs through Compass, 
Girl Talk & Women’s Health Center 

X X X X   

Support Sonoma Valley Health 
Roundtable initiatives and lead the 
Circle of Wellness 

X X X X   

Show improvement toward goals for a 
Healthy Sonoma County 2020 in the 
Valley 

   X X X 

 
 

 



 
10. 

 
MARKETING 

ANNUAL REPORT 



Sonoma Valley Hospital 
Marketing & Communications Report 

May 2014 



Overview 

 2013-14 has been a pivotal year 
 Reintroduce SVH to community through New Wing  
 Revitalize community communications to be 

consistent, proactive, comprehensive 
 Discuss shift from inpatient to outpatient; acute care 

to healing and wellness 
 Launch regional expansion of services 
 Realign marketing with growth objectives, budget 

 



2014-15 Goals 

Reputation 
 Continue to strengthen 

perception that SVH plays 
indispensable role in 
health of Sonoma Valley 

 

Marketing 
 Support services with 

greatest growth and 
revenue potential 

 Support regional 
expansion 



Audiences 

All Sonoma Valley Residents                                                    
with emphasis on: 

 Seniors  
 Women 
 Hispanics 
 Employers 

North Bay Residents  
 Home Health, Orthopedic 

Stakeholders 
 PCPs, Specialists 
 Prima, Meritage, MGH 
 Hospital Staff 
 Community Leaders 
 Community Health Partners 
 Donors and Philanthropists 

 

15.3% 

33.2% 

27.9% 

23.5% 

15.6% 

41.0% 

24.9% 

14.9% 

0% 

5% 

10% 

15% 

20% 

25% 

30% 

35% 

40% 

45% 

0-14 15-44 45-64 65+ 

Sonoma Valley Age Distribution, 2012 

Sonoma Valley California 



Reputation 

 New Wing opening reset the conversation 
 Discussion of structural problems and issues no 

longer overwhelms conversation with community 
 Consistent communications about SVH programs 

and achievements are changing perceptions 
 SVH seen as sustainable                                               

with plan for future                                            
 



Community Outreach 

 Reintroduced SVH through New Wing tours, 
community meetings, media 

 Increased effort to educate community 
 Financial Sustainability 

 Inpatient vs outpatient trends 
 Services realignment 

 Health Care Reform impact 
 Quality of Care achievements 
 Healing Hospital 
 

 
 



Community Outreach 

 Continue expanded community outreach in 
coming year 
 Chamber of Commerce, La Luz, Community Health 

Center, Vintage House, Springs Alliance, Council on 
Aging, service organizations 

 SVH’s ongoing commitment to community health 
through services and programs 
 Senior wellness, Binational Health Fair, health 

screenings, school programs, Integrative Health 
Network, Compass, Life Line 

 



Community Communications 

Expanded communications   
to highlight SVH services, 
achievements, community 
health contributions 
 



Communications  2013-14 2014-15 
News Releases Increased frequency to average 

1/week in Jan-Mar 2014; some 
in Spanish 

Continue 

Direct Mail New Wing “Thank You” mailing 
to District 
“Choose SVH” mailing to all 
major employers 

Quarterly employer outreach 

Radio  Sponsor programs 
PSAs, expert interviews 
Outreach to Latino stations 

Continue radio sponsorship 

Advertising Monthly ads in IT and Sun 
began in January 
Google Advertising test 

Continue monthly ads 
Some targeted ads (budget 
permitting) incl. Google 

Website Update and expand 
More frequent CEO blogs 

Continue to update; include  
video, testimonials 

Social Media Revitalize SVH Facebook page; 
link with other groups. 
Create Girl Talk Facebook page. 
Increase activity on Twitter, 
Yelp, Meetup. 

Emphasize YouTube in 
conjunction with website 



Social Media 

SVH Website 
+50% Website 
Traffic* 
Average 250/day  
65% New visitors 
35% Returning 
visitors 

SVH Facebook Page 
+23% Likes (554)*               
   74% women, 25-54 
+64% Av. reach* 
+84% Reach/post (439)* 

 
    
  *Since 7/1/13 
 

Website Traffic 



Marketing Priorities 

 Provide marketing support to increase: 
 Orthopedic and Bariatric surgeries 
 Regional use of Home Health Care  
 Local use of Women’s Health, SNF, Rehabilitation, 

Occupational Health, Outpatient Diagnostics services 
 Employer adoption of health plans providing access to 

SVH services  
 Support SCAN introduction 

 Continue to strengthen relationships  
 Prima, Meritage, MGH, PCPs  



Women’s Health 

 Engage women through education; highlight  
SVH services 
 Women’s Health 
 Women’s Health 

Center/Resource Room 
 Expanded services 

 Urodynamics 
 Pelvic health 
 Mammograms 
 Bone density 

 

 

Girl Talk 
 Affinity Group with 

300+ women 
 Quarterly Meetings 

with expert speakers 
 Facebook Page (May) 

 



Home Health 

 Expanded regionally with                             
new name 

 Marin launch with MGH support,                   
then Western Sonoma County 

 Goal: 1,200 visits/mo. by July 
 

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

742 944 911 951 1040 872 1106 

Home Health Visits 



Orthopedics 

 Aches & Pains Pilot 
 Lecture & screening 

(Jan-Mar) 
 Use Rehab as portal to 

SVH services; reach 
younger audience 

 80 participants 
 Tracking SVH services 

use over 3 months 

 Joint Pain Screening 
 Direct mail to select 

SV households 
 No-cost screening 

offer 



Bariatric 

 Support Prima with 
Bariatric marketing 

 



Skilled Nursing Facility 

 Expanded case manager outreach 
 Developed new materials telling            

complete story 
 Goal: 750 days/mo. 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

SNF Days 457 615 585 606 530 733 752 642 750 

Hospice 0 19 7 8 5 21 16 8 10 



Employer Outreach 

 Direct mail to employers during enrollment 
 Fall 2013 push to local employers 
 Focus on SVH expanded services, health plan options 

 Quarterly employer outreach                           
in 2014 with expanded message 
 SVH services 
 Insurance options 
 Occupational Health services 

 Employer Wellness Program 
 

 



Other Services 

 Provide marketing support through community 
outreach and collateral materials 
 Outpatient Diagnostics 
 Outpatient Nutritional Services 
 Wound Care 
 Senior Wellness 
 Specialists (ENT, Urology, Spine) 
 Occupational Health 
 Outpatient Rehab/PT 



 
11. 

 
OB UPDATE 



CM_Direct

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total PayorMix%
Annualized 
Projection

Operating Stats Total Primary - Inpatient 62 44 47 54 54 39 37 50 73 460
Total Primary - Outpatient 29 21 31 48 30 26 27 51 65 328
Total Primary Statistics 91 65 78 102 84 65 64 101 138 788

Total Inpatient Revenue 170,962 121,700 141,570 175,320 163,973 120,139 96,011 136,461 230,054 1,356,188 82% 2,034,282
Total Outpatient Revenue 27,987 23,652 21,088 55,681 25,822 17,121 20,031 41,596 59,530 292,508 18% 438,762
Total Emergency Revenue 0 1,558 2,058 0 1,426 467 467 2,856 0 8,832 1% 13,248

Total Gross Patient Revenue 198,949 146,910 164,716 231,001 191,221 137,727 116,509 180,913 289,584 1,657,528 2,486,292

Total Inpatient Revenue 69,666 56,763 56,773 73,961 79,352 53,008 40,524 55,576 92,423 578,046 828,853
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 41% 47% 40% 42% 48% 44% 42% 41% 40% 43% 41%
Total Outpatient Revenue 1,933 4,196 955 5,364 3,192 1,486 1,137 3,484 7,139 29,922 44,884
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 7% 18% 5% 10% 12% 9% 6% 8% 12% 10% 10%
Total Emergency Revenue 0 118 452 0 233 233 0 0 0 1,037 1,555
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 0% 8% 22% 0% 16% 50% 0% 0% 0% 12% 12%
Total Net Patient Revenue 71,599 61,076 58,180 79,324 82,778 54,728 41,660 59,060 99,563 607,968 875,292
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 36% 42% 35% 34% 43% 40% 36% 33% 34% 37% 35%

Supplemental Funding
Medicare DSH 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 47,143 377,148 565,722
Total Estimated Operating Revenue 118,742 108,220 105,324 126,468 129,921 101,871 88,804 106,204 146,706 1,032,260 1,441,013
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev (after DSH) 60% 74% 64% 55% 68% 74% 76% 59% 51% 62% 58%

Direct Expenses
Total Salaries 77,716 79,157 85,377 89,947 80,997 84,159 81,389 62,129 71,786 712,657 1,068,985
Total Paid Time Off 5,371 7,827 6,421 7,527 6,198 11,934 10,510 4,538 4,539 64,865 97,297

Employee Benefits
1000 FICA 6,150 6,476 6,799 6,885 5,443 5,930 7,711 5,136 6,026 56,557 84,835
1100 SUI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1120 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-UI KS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1300 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1400 EMP BEN - LIFE/AD&D/LTD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1500 PENSION EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1600 COMPENSATION INS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1700 COBRA HEALTH INSUR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 EMPLOYEE RECREATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1800 OTHER P/R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1900 TUITION REIMB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1920 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SERVICE FEE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1995 BENEFITS CHARGE IN/OUT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9110 TRANSFER EMP BEN-FICA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9120 TRNS EMP BEN - HEALTH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9130 TRNS EMP BEN - PENSION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9140 No Name Found 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9160 TRANSFER EMP BEN-WORK COMP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9170 TRANSFER EMP BEN-SUI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9310 TRNSF-EMP BEN-FICA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9320 TRANSFER EMP BEN-HEALTH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Benefits Allocation 18,776 19,619 20,740 22,357 20,715 22,898 19,859 14,864 16,872 176,700 265,050
Total Employee Benefits 24,926 26,095 27,539 29,242 26,158 28,828 27,570 20,000 22,898 233,256 349,885
Total Prof Fees-Agency 6,521 6,248 2,290 -2,074 0 1,570 11,349 5,753 29,538 61,194 91,791

Prof Fees-Phys
2000 PROFESSIONAL FEES-PHYSICIANS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2010 PROFESSIONAL FEES-DIRECTOR 1,024 1,024 1,024 1,216 1,280 1,088 1,152 1,088 1,088 9,984 14,976
2050 PROFESSIONAL FEES-MEDICAL CALL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2510 PROF FEE-EMP PHYCL 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 21,800 196,200 294,300

Total Prof Fees-Phys 22,824 22,824 22,824 23,016 23,080 22,888 22,952 22,888 22,888 206,184 309,276
Total Prof Fees-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Supplies 660 1,551 1,707 1,000 791 1,237 899 1,281 2,034 11,161 16,742
Total Minor Equipment 278 0 0 429 129 558 42 0 1,437 2,156
Total Pat Chg Supplies 221 0 0 0 0 14 0 48 4 4,998 7,497
Total Purchased Svcs 0 0 0 4,690 20 0 0 0 0 4,710 7,065
Total Purch Mgd Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Education-Travel 1,131 -607 0 374 239 0 0 124 396 1,657 2,485
Total Other Expenses 314 349 289 444 169 201 290 266 465 2,787 4,180
Total Direct Expenses 139,963 143,444 146,448 154,595 137,781 151,390 155,001 117,026 154,547 1,300,195 1,957,358

Contribution Margin (21,221) (35,224) (41,124) (28,127) (7,860) (49,519) (66,197) (10,822) (7,841) (267,936) (516,345)
Manhours

Total Productive Manhours 1,241 1,112 1,298 1,421 1,207 1,170 1,224 836 1,095 10,605 15,907
Total NonProductive Manhours 32 113 83 76 6 170 227 140 46 893 1,339
Total Manhours 1,404 1,277 1,393 1,497 1,213 1,340 1,591 1,127 1,634 12,476 18,713
Total FTEs 8 7 8 8 7 8 9 7 9 8 8
Calendar Days 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 28 31 274 365



 
12. 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR MARCH 2014 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
 
 
 
To:  SVH Finance Committee     
From:  David Cox, CFO, MGH 
Date:  April 28, 2014 
Subject: Financial Report for the Month Ending March 31, 2014 

 

 
 
Overall Results for March 2014 
 
SVH is reporting an operating profit of $541,271 for March, which includes the favorable impact of 
recording $1.3 million of LIHP funds, which are expected to be received in July.  Without this entry, SVH 
would have reported an operating loss of about ($800,000).  The operating loss for the year is now ($2.7 
million), slightly behind budget.   The year to date loss is offset by non-operating gains totaling $2.9 
million, and our Net Income is $233,199, which is positive to budget.  Also, in March we are recording a 
reserve for our receivable from Palm Drive Hospital due to their recent Chapter 9 filing. 
 
Overall, we are experiencing lower inpatient activity and a poorer payer mix than expected, offset by a 
favorable expense variance and the benefit of State of California reimbursement programs.  However, 
on a year over year basis, we are showing an increase in March on discharges, patient days, SNF days, 
surgical cases, and outpatient revenues and patient activity in March was relatively strong. 
 
Patient Volumes - March 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR 

Acute Discharges 117 125 -8 88 

Acute Patient Days 407 447 -40 315 

SNF Patient Days 750 718 32 589 

Home Care Visits 1,106 1,250 -144 1,101 

OP Gross Revenue $9,999 $9,168 $831 $8,906 

Surgical Cases 156 139 17 115 

 
Our payer mix is presented below and the significant issue is the increase in the Medi-Cal percent of 
charges this year, which is occurring nationally and is attributed to the recent increase in eligibility 
standards as a result of healthcare reform.  Our collection ratio in March was 23.0%, below the budget 
of 24.6%.  Year to date, the ratio is 24.3% compared to the budget of 25.2%.  Although that doesn’t 
sound like a lot, the impact on SVH year to date is about $1.5 million of Net Revenue. 
 
 
 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
Overall Payer Mix - March 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD 

ACTUAL 
YTD 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE 

Medicare 51.6% 49.8% 1.8% 51.1% 49.4% 1.7% 

Medi-Cal 14.2% 10.6% 3.8% 12.0% 10.7% 1.3% 

Self Pay 1.7% 3.7% -2.0% 3.0% 3.8% -.08% 

Commercial 20.2% 28.9% -8.7% 23.9% 29.0% -5.1% 

Managed MC 5.3% 2.8% 2.5% 4.4% 2.9% 1.6% 

Workers Comp 3.2% 1.5% 1.7% 3.2% 1.5% 1.7% 

Capitated 3.8% 2.7% 1.1% 2.4% 2.7 % -0.3% 

Total 100% 100%  100% 100%  

 
Expenses were $5,005,960 on a budget of $4,914,962 or ($90,998) over budget for the month of March.  
Miscellaneous Revenue is over budget by ($453,661) due the reserve of the Palm Drive Receivable of 
$452,754, although we expect a good portion of this receivable to be eventually paid.  The following is a 
summary of the operating expense variances: 

• Total productivity FTE’s were over budget at 292 on a budget of 286, or $36,803 over budget.  
Registry was over budget by ($61,963), due to the use of registry in OB, ($29,537) and Surgery 
($16,458). 

• Medical and Prof Fees are over budget by ($52,013), ($46,500) is due to additional Prima 
Physician call.   

• Supplies are over budget by ($43,654) due to Surgery supplies being over budget by ($58,573) 
due to March’s volumes. 

• Purchase Services are over budget by ($70,190) due to Patient Financial Services contracts for 
collection companies, ($64,130). 

 
The EBIDA prior to the restricted donations for the month was $772,658 or 13.9%. 
  
Cash Collections on Patient Receivables: 
 
For the month of March the cash collection goal was $3,209,323, the Hospital collected $3,084,635 or 
under the goal by $124,688.   Year to date the Hospital patient collections goal was $29,427,397 and had 
collection of $29,913,085 or $485,688 over the goal.   We attribute the collection shortfall in March to 
lower revenues two months ago and normal variation.  A recent review of our valuation of accounts 
indicated that collections have been better than expected on the June 2013 receivables and that we 
have been somewhat over reserved.  Management will be gradually increasing the reserve through the 
end of our fiscal year. 
 
Fiscal 2015 Budget Process 
 
The Fiscal 2015 budget process is now well under way and management is attempting to implement 
significant cost reductions in all departments next year. 



Sonoma Valley Hospital 
Sonoma Valley Health Care District 

  March 2014 Financial Report 

 
Finance Committee 

April 28, 2014 



March’s Patient Volumes 

2 

Actual  Budget Variance Prior Year 

Acute Discharges 117 125 -8 88 

Acute Patient Days 407 447 -40 315 

SNF Patient Days 750 718 32 589 

Home Health Care Visits 1,106 1,250 -144 940 

Outpatient Gross Revenue (in 
thousands) $9,999 $9,168 $831 $8,906 

Surgical Cases 156 139 17 115 



3 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $     5,547,231   $     4,399,606   $    1,147,625  26%  $     4,201,578  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $     5,005,960   $     4,914,962   $        (90,998) -2%  $     4,577,334  

3 Operating Margin  $        541,271   $      (515,356)  $    1,056,627  205%  $      (375,756) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $      (196,619)  $        248,712   $     (445,331) -179%  $        383,140  

5 Net Income before Restricted Cont.  $        344,652   $      (266,644)  $       611,296  -229%  $            7,384  

6 Restricted Contribution  $          56,417   $        149,505   $        (93,088) -62%  $        136,471  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $        401,069   $      (117,139)  $       518,208  -442%  $        143,855  

8 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $        772,658   $        185,595   $       587,063   $        212,295  

9 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 14% 4% 10% 5% 

10 Net Income without GO Bond Activity  $        329,244   $      (189,815)  $       519,059   $      (116,172) 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 

Month of March 31, 2014 



4 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 

Year to Date March 31, 2014 (9 months) 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $  38,269,798   $  39,309,127   $  (1,039,329) -3%  $  36,986,008  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $  40,933,257   $  41,865,908   $       932,651  2%  $  39,475,756  

3 Operating Margin  $   (2,663,459)  $   (2,556,781)  $     (106,678) -4%  $   (2,489,748) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $     2,896,659   $     2,565,210   $       331,449  13%  $     3,171,817  

5 Net Income before Restricted Cont.  $        233,199   $            8,429   $       224,770  2667%  $        682,069  

6 Restricted Contribution  $     3,260,990   $     1,786,319   $    1,474,671  83%  $        524,163  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $     3,494,189   $     1,794,748   $    1,699,441  95%  $     1,206,232  

8 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $     2,438,568   $     2,835,239   $     (396,671)  $     2,831,714  

9 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 6% 7% -1% 8% 

10 Net Income without GO Bond Activity  $      (762,693)  $      (972,450)  $       209,757   $      (429,935) 



 
13. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

REPORT FOR APRIL 
2014 



1 

To:   Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board of Directors 
From:   Kelly Mather 
Date:   4/27/14 
Subject:  Administrative Report 

 

 

Summary:  Budget season is upon us and we will complete the first draft of the FY 2015 budget in mid-
May.  A study session with Finance and the Board is scheduled for 5 p.m. on May 20th

 

.   

 Leadership and Organizational Results (Dashboard) 
As demonstrated by the March dashboard, we are still doing well compared to the goals for this year. 
March was a good month for volumes and surgery volumes were the highest we’ve had in years.  We 
believe this is due to the new wing.  Home Care, SNF and Outpatient gross revenue were all better than 
budget.  Patient satisfaction is way up again and that is even with the construction on the med/surg 
floor.  The staff satisfaction survey results are here.  We had 76% participation for the organization and 
have a score of 76 which is at the 77th

 

 percentile.  It is one less point than last year, but it is still very 
good. With so many changes, the pressure of the new wing opening and the volatility in Healthcare – we 
are very pleased with this outcome.  Engagement scores for staff are higher than years past and this 
reflects that staff is acting more like owners.  Satisfaction scores are lower, which reflects concerns 
about resources, job security and change.  Satisfaction with physical conditions and pay went up. 

Strategic Planning  
 The rolling strategic plan for 2014 is ready for review and approval.  We have 4 major initiatives for the 
next fiscal year.  1) Reinvent the hospital to ensure viability  2) Reduce outmigration  through Sonoma 
Valley employer loyalty and partner health plans 3) Continue to improve the reputation, service and 
efficiency by creating a new outpatient service center and creating a new foundation for information 
technology through philanthropic donations  4) Improve the health of the community through the 
Healing Hospital model.   
 
Operations 
Our tri-annual accreditation survey was completed on April 17th

 

 by CIHQ.   The leaders did an excellent 
job and we are now responding to the initial report.  High compliments were given to Dietary, Plant 
Operations, Human Resources, Infection Control, Quality, Pharmacy and Nursing.  We are appealing a 
few findings, but the main concerns were about physical plant and medical staff.  The final report will be 
presented to the Quality committee in May.   

Expenses 
Since last August, SVH has been making efficiency changes to our organization as a result of lower 
inpatient volumes and increased expenses for additions such as the new wing and information systems.  
We have moved into the second level of the operational improvement plan to cut 10% of the expenses 
from FY 2014.  These changes will result in less spending on physician leadership, some position 
eliminations, reductions in FTE’s and elimination of some non-essential service contracts.  This new plan 
is in action and will be complete by June 1st.  Each month we review OB but it is budgeted for FY 2015.      



2 

 
               MARCH 2014  

DASHBOARD 

    
PERFORMANCE 

GOAL  
OBJECTIVE  METRIC  ACTUAL RESULT 

GOAL LEVEL  

Service 
Excellence 

 

High In-Patient 
Satisfaction  

5 out of 8 HCAHPS 
results above the 50th 

percentile 

7 out of 8 
87.6% 

 

>5 = 5 (stretch) 
>4 = 4  
>3 = 3 (Goal)  
>2 = 2  
<1=1  

 High Out-
Patient 

Satisfaction 

Press Ganey monthly 
mean score 

Outpatient 93.7% 
Surgery 95.2 %  

Emergency 88.9% 

>94%  = 5 (stretch)  
>93%=4  
>92% =3 (Goal) 
>91%=2  
<90%=1 

Quality 
 

Excellent 
Clinical 

Outcomes  

Value Based 
Purchasing Clinical 

Score 

100% for 9 months 
of the last 12 

100% for 12 mos= 5  
100% 9/12 mos=4  
100% 6/12 mos =3  
>90%=2  
<80%=1  

People 
 

Highly Engaged 
and Satisfied 

Staff 

Press Ganey 
percentile ranking of 
current mean score  

 2013 76% mean 
score at 77th

>85

 
percentile   

th

>82nd=4  
 = 5 (stretch)  

>80th=3 (Goal)  
>77th=2  
<76th =1  

Finance 
 

Financial 
Viability  

YTD EBIDA 
 

6% 
 

>10% (stretch)  
>9%=4  
>8% (Goal)  
<7%=2  
<6%=1  

Efficiency and 
Financial 

Management  

  FY 2014 Budgeted 
Expenses 

$40,933,257  
(actual)  

$41,865,908 
(budget)  

<2%  =5 (stretch)  
<1% = 4  
<Budget=3 (Goal)  
>1% =2  
>2% = 1  

Growth  
 

Surgical Cases  Increase surgeries by 
2% over prior year 

1183 YTD FY2014 
1139 YTD FY 2013 

 
>2% (stretch)  
>1%=4  
>0% (Goal)  
<0%=2  
<1%=1  

Outpatient 
Volumes  

2% increase (gross 
outpatient revenue 

over prior year)  

$85.1 million YTD 
$76.1 million 2013 

(11% increase) 
Community  

 
Community 

Benefit Hours 
Hours of time spent 

on community benefit 
activities for the fiscal 

year 

1220.5 hours for 9 
months 

>1500 = 5 
>1200 = 4 
>1000 = 3 
>750 = 2 
<500 = 1 

 



3 

 
 
 

 
 
 

MEASUREMENT  Goal 
FY 

2014 

Jul 
2013 

Aug 
2013 

Sep 
2013 

Oct 
2013 

Nov 
2013 

Dec 
2013 

 

Jan 
2014 

Feb 
2014 

Mar 
2014 

 

Apr 
2013 

May 
2013 

Jun 
2013 

 

Inpatient Satisfaction >87% 86.9 86.5 85.2 86.7 88.8 88.2 86.1 86.9 87.6 86.5 86.1 86.5 

Outpatient Satisfaction >93% 93.8 94.2 93.9 92.5 94.5 92.9 94 94.2 93.7 92.8 91.8 92.7 

Surgery Satisfaction >93% 93.2 94.1 93.7 92.7 93.1 91.7 92.5 93.1 95.2 92.8 92.0 92.6 

Emergency Satisfaction >89% 89.4 89.6 88.6 86.9 88.6 89.7 89.5 89.7 88.9 89.1 89.5 88.9 

Value Based Purchasing 
Clinical Score 

100 88 77 100 100 100 100 100 80 100 100 90 100 

Staff Satisfaction >77% 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 76 76 77 7 77 

Turnover <10% 2.8 2.8 2.8 7.9 7.9 7.9 9.9 9.9 9.9 3.6 3.6 3.6 

EBIDA >8% 7 12 7 6 6 6 5 5 6 9 0 8 

Net Revenues >3.9m 4.08 4.35 4.0 4.5 3.9 4.1 3.75 3.46 5.54 3.9 3.3 3.8 

Expense Management <4.5m 4.4 4.4 4.3 5.0 4.3 4.4 4.55 4.27 5.0 4.4 4.5 4.7 

Net Income >50 185 440 883 990 -57 412 13 -160 401 91 -651 732 

Days Cash on Hand >20 8 11 8 7 11 7 7 6 11 17 12 7 

A/R Days <55 64 53 50 48 50 52 51 47 51 55 56 62 

Total FTE’s <320 315 315 320 312 313 315 310 301 318 320 311 317 

FTEs/AOB <4.5 4.25 4.33 4.45 4.12 4.39 4.39 4.39 4.4 3.8 4.29 4.25 4.25 

Inpatient Discharges >100 100 102 107 91 85 112 91 79 117 88 99 87 

Outpatient Revenue >$8.8m 10.1 9.8 9.2 10.2 9.3 8.8 9.1 8.6 9.99 8.9 9.3 8.3 

Surgeries >130 135 130 120 135 135 138 113 121 156 115 147 116 

Home Health >1000 760 760 748 941 903 951 1040 872 1106 1101 1140 990 

Births >15 15 11 13 9 14 11 6 14 19 12 15 8 

SNF days >660 457 615 585 606 531 733 754 641 750 589 638 470 

MRI >120 119 121 111 125 111 83 103 108 122 125 104 106 

Cardiology (Echos) >70 76 68 93 76 61 50 45 50 55 70 91 73 

Laboratory >12.5 12.0 11.8 13.1 13.9 11.9 12.5 13.1 11.1 13.3 11.9 12.4 10.7 

Radiology >850 959 931 885 801 819 877 963 837 851 829 915 828 

Rehab >2587 2868 2893 2543 2471 2572 2899 2485 2403 2903 2771 2736 2657 

CT >300 392 368 299 277 295 285 332 295 334 328 272 301 

ER >775 838 789 795 801 665 751 811 655 na 729 795 716 

Mammography >475 486 457 465 677 569 489 430 445 447 481 545 431 

Ultrasound >300 263 343 329 342 341 307 290 350 438 343 302 292 

Occupational Health >550 492 576 853   521 642 535 579 504 534 523 556 494 

FY 2013 - 2014 TRENDED RESULTS 
 

    



 
14. 

 
2014 STAFF 

SATISFACTION 
SURVEY 























 
15.B. 

 
OFFICER & COMMITTEE 

REPORTS 
Applicant Interviews for Finance Committee 




















	1 Board AGENDA 5.1.14
	6
	DRAFT Board MINUTES 04.03.14
	Mr. Cox announced that SCAN Health Plan (a Medicare part D plan with a 4.5 star rating) will be available in Sonoma and Napa counties in January 2015.

	FC Minutes 03.25.14
	QC MINUTES 3.26.14
	P &P for Quality Board
	7
	7 Resolution 321
	8
	8 Resolution 322
	9
	9 2014 ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN final version
	10
	10 Marketing  Communications Board Report  May 1 2014 Final
	Sonoma Valley Hospital�Marketing & Communications Report�May 2014
	Overview
	2014-15 Goals
	Audiences
	Reputation
	Community Outreach
	Community Outreach
	Community Communications
	Slide Number 9
	Social Media
	Marketing Priorities
	Women’s Health
	Home Health
	Orthopedics
	Bariatric
	Skilled Nursing Facility
	Employer Outreach
	Other Services

	11
	11 OB DirectExpenses_Mar2014YTD_exclAnesthesiaFees
	CM_Direct

	12
	#1a CFO Narrative Mar 2014
	#1b March 2014 Finance committee presentation
	Slide Number 1
	March’s Patient Volumes
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	13
	13 CEO REPORT FOR APRIL 2014 (2)
	15
	15B Berezin App
	15B Taylor Application

